DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: [Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - The Regents of the University of California, San
Francisco - Heluna Health - Mobile Clinic HIV Services Delivery - $137,367]

DATE: May 13, 2025

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Department of Public Health to accept and expend a grant
increase in the amount of $62,935 from The Regents of the University of California, San Francisco
through Heluna Health for a new total amount of $137,367 for participation in a program to develop a
mobile clinic model to deliver HIV services to hard-to-reach communities, such as Black and African
American people experiencing homelessness, for the period of February 1, 2024, to January 16, 2025.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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